Dolores von Rosen Basket Weavers Guild Minutes for May 28, 2019

Meeting was called to order by Bonnie Geiger.

Everyone said they had read the minutes from April. No one suggested changes/corrections so the minutes stand as written.

Rhonda provided the treasurer's report. Checks were written for \$763.58 for NC Basketworks for the kits for the August class and \$70 for rent for April and May. The current balance is \$813.11

Members present included Bonnie, Scottie, Rhonda, Sue, June, Jean, Robbie, Julie, Elaine, Michael, Patti and Julieann.

## **Old Business**

Julie Honchar is teaching in June. If you were absent at the May meeting, be sure to let her know if you want to learn to coil. The cost of the class is \$5.00. She needs to know how many people will participate so she can order enough cord. Her email is <a href="mailto:ifhonchar@yahoo.com">ifhonchar@yahoo.com</a>. The \$5 covers everything--the cord, needle and her stash of yarn. If you want to use your own yarn, bring it.

July will be open weave for finishing everything we have done so far this year but have not yet completed. Also, Sue McFarland had her neighbor make a loom for weaving magic baskets. She was selling them at the May meeting. If you were absent and you want to buy one for \$15.00, email her at <a href="mailto:smcfarland216@gmail.com">smcfarland216@gmail.com</a> to let her know. She is willing to teach us the "how to" of this technique in July.

August is the class with Bonnie. Stain will be available at the June and July meeting. You need to stain the base and glue the spokes into the base before the August meeting.

## **New Business**

We have enough new members that we need name tags again. Let's consider making name tags. They do not have to be woven, but that is an option. We could print name tags. Think about it and we will discuss further in June.

It is time to clean out the weaving supplies that are in the bin in the bathroom. That can be a project for June/July. If you want something from the bin, donate a dollar or so to the guild and take it home. Having kits available for new members was a good idea but the kits in the bin are sitting and getting old and brittle.

Michael is a potter and is interesting in throwing pottery that could be used for basket weaving. He will bring samples in June and if the samples are liked, he might offer them for sale. Could be fun to weave on pottery. At least it would be different.

## **Prayer Corner**

Please add the following members to your prayer list.

Sandy Mabus and the twins. Joyce Crain who is still recovering from a knee replacement. Jackie Lovell, who is still fighting cancer. She has been out for a while so this might be a good month to call her and say hey, thinking about you. Her number is 864-532-5397.

Peggy said she was going to try to be here in June. So let's do a pot luck and have a Peggy party.

Since the air was not working in the community center, we decided to go home because it was hot!! Maybe June will be cooler.

Meeting adjourned.

Bonnie Geiger Secretary